NSOC RFP – NNJ09040809R – Amendment 4

Final Request for Proposal (RFP)

Neutral Buoyancy Laboratory (NBL) Space Vehicle Mockup Facility (SVMF) Operations Contract (NSOC)
 Questions and Answers
Note:

This document answers questions received via the NSOC website.  Only those questions received by the deadline stated in the Final RFP were addressed.  Similar questions have been consolidated to form one question.

Question 38:  

The answer to Question 7 in Amendment 2 stated that several DRDs are the "other plans" that are required for submission within "Volume IV, Completed Model Contract, Reps/Certs and Other Plans."  Does that mean that those DRDs do not need to be submitted as part of "Volume I, Appendix B: DRDs Due with Proposal"?
Answer 38:  

The answer to Question 7 was incorrect.  There are no "other plans" that need to be submitted as part of Volume IV.  All eleven DRDs that are listed in Section L as being "Due with Proposal" should only be included in Volume I, Appendix B.  The OCI Avoidance Plan DRD is not due at proposal submission.
Question 39:  

In Amendment 3, the workbook entitled "NSOC RFP Amendment 3 - L-04-1 IDIQ TRST Worksheet Change.xls" was attached.  The “TRT” Worksheets appeared to have changed in this version.  Are these changes correct?
Answer 39:  

No, those changes were inadvertent.  Only the IDIQ TRST Worksheet was to be updated.  However, a formula error has been found in the “TRT-IDIQ Task Orders” Worksheet, column F; and as such has been updated.  An updated and complete to date Technical Workbook is attached herein.

Question 40:  

Please clarify the "existing system" that is available for use, in reference to the "Technical Problem Process, Discrepancy Reporting (DR) System."  Will this "system" be made available?
Answer 40:  

There is currently a DR system that meets the requirements as defined in the RFP.  The system is generically named “DR System,” was built in-house, and will be made available for use after contract award, if desired.  
Question 41:  

After researching the data in the NBL iMaint database, it is not obvious how to locate annual data related to resource (labor and material) expenditures for preventive maintenance for each of the critical NBL systems. The same is true for the ability to find resource expenditures for corrective maintenance on NBL critical systems. How can we obtain this data for the years 2007, 2008, and 2009?
Answer 41:  

The annual maintenance list for the NBL critical systems is located in "NBL Maintenance Schedule.xls" in the Technical Library.  The work orders for each task can be located by putting in the task order (M-[insert number here]) in the search field under the 'nblimaint' database, Scheduling Module, Schedules Directory.  The Inventories for the Breathing Gas System BGS), Environmental Control System (ECS), Water Treatment System (WTS) and Communications system have been uploaded to the reference section of the Technical Library.  The past non-scheduled maintenance can be found in System Entry Control (SEC) documents.  The SEC documents for the last five years are provided in the technical library in the same folder as the flight drawings for the US Laboratory Delivery Order.

Question 42:  

In the current NBL Maintenance Plan it states that "The corrective actions and lessons learned will be used to adjust and prioritize predictive maintenance in keeping with Reliability Centered Maintenance (RCM)." To what specific systems and in what forms are predictive maintenance approaches being implemented, and have rigorous RCM analyses been applied to the NBL critical systems?
Answer 42:  

Predictive maintenance is used informally to modify maintenance cycles at the NBL and SVMF.  A rigorous RCM analyses has not been conducted on NBL or SVMF systems.  Corrective actions and lessons learned have been utilized to modify maintenance activities in the NBL and SVMF; however, the specifics have not been thoroughly documented.
Question 43:  

Will maintenance data on the SVMF be made available?
Answer 43:  

The SVMF maintenance documents are located in the technical library under SVMF reference documents.
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